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Legislative File No: 2022-0127 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director, Department of Public Services, 248 656-4685 

 

DATE:  March 21, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: City File #20-014, First Amendment to Storm Sewer System Maintenance Agreement 

for Sanctuary at Rivers Edge Units 9 & 10 on Parcels #15-15-406-009 and #15-15-

406-010 

 

 

REQUEST: 

The Department of Public Services is requesting that City Council approve the First Amendment to 

Sanctuary at Rivers Edge Storm Sewer System Maintenance Agreement from SARE, Inc., a Michigan 

corporation, for Sanctuary at Rivers Edge Units 9 and 10 Storm Relocation, on Parcels  

#15-15-406-009 and #15-15-406-010. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The storm sewer has been relocated on Units 9 and 10, in order to accommodate the construction 

of a pool on Unit 10.  Therefore, the Exhibit B of the original Agreement has been amended to depict 

the relocated storm sewer on Parcel #15-15-406-009 and #15-15-406-010.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department of Public Services is recommending the First Amendment to Sanctuary at Rivers 

Edge Storm Sewer System Maintenance Agreement from SARE, Inc. be approved.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☒ Yes        ☐ N/A  
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